
January 21st, 1925.

F. 0'Donahue, Esq., 
l!% Cathcart Street, 

Uontroal.

Uy dear O’Donahue : -

.. . , Yesterday I asked Colonellerberv toison to provide a osition for you 
at the. Brewery, but he told me that it was 
absolutely impossible... , ^he next three monthsare the slackest time of the year in the 
browing business and they are keeping on full 
timo many men whom the business does not 
justify them in keeping.

I also regret to say that 
nono of the other men to whom I spoke were able 
to give me any encouragement.

Yours faithfully,

à

I

______


